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1. Publication reference 
EuropeAid/128719/D/SUP/HR 

 

2. Procedure 
Open 

 

3. Programme 
IPA 

 

4. Financing 
Operational Programme for Human Resources Development 2007-2009, Instrument for Pre-Accession 

Assistance  

 

5. Contracting Authority 
Croatian Employment Service, Department for Financing and Contracting of EU Projects 

 

ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Lot 1, Item 2 – 

NOTEBOOK 

COMPUTER 15,6” 

Q1: In the Technical Specification 

for this item under Processor 

specification there is a request 

“Processor 2.60 GHz, 3 MB L3 

cache, 2 cores/4 threads, 35 W, 3.30 

GHz. It is not entirely clear which 

processor speed should be offered; 

2.60 GHz or 3.30 GHz? 

The minimal required processor 

speed for this item is 2.60 GHz. 

The 3.30 GHz processor speed 

will be corrected (the stated 

parameter to be excluded from 

the Technical Specification, 

through a corrigendum to the 

Tender Dossier to be published). 
  

 

 

LOT 1, Item 3 – 

NOTEBOOK 

COMPUTER 17” 

 

Q2: The technical specifications 

demand a quad-core CPU with  a 

12MB Cache and 2,26 GHz. Would 

it be acceptable to offer a notebook 

with a processor with an 8MB cache 

and speed of 2,3 GHz with 5GT/S? 

The minimal requirements for 

this item will be amended to a 

2,26 GHz processor speed with 

an 8MB L2 or L3 cache (the 

stated parameter to be amended 

in the Technical Specification, 

through a corrigendum to the 

Tender Dossier to be published). 
 

Q3: In the Technical Specification 

for this item under Processor 

specification there is a request 

“Quad Core Processor 2.26 GHz, 12 

MB L2 cache, 1066 Mhz FSB. New 

processors have an L3 cache which 

uses a smaller amount of MB. 

Would it be possible to offer a 

processor that uses a 4MB L3 

cache? 



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
Q4: Would a Laptop CPU with the 

same or higher speed than requested 

(2,26 GHz), but with an 8MB level 2 

cache be eligible? 

LOT 1, Item 5 – 

MONITOR 

Q5: In the Technical specifications 

for this item under Type 

specification there is a request 

“Type: 22-inch Wide”. Does 22” 

refer to the viewable image area or 

is it the full monitor size? For 

example some manufacturers have 

22” monitors but the viewable image 

area is slightly smaller (21,5”). 

The 22” size refers to the 

viewable image area of the 

monitor, as measured by the 

diagonal of the opposing 

viewable screen corners (the 

stated parameter to be amended 

in the Technical Specification, 

through a corrigendum to the 

Tender Dossier to be published). 

Lot 1, Item 8 – LASER 

PRINTER A4, 

black/white/color, Item 9 

– LASER PRINTER A4, 

black/white/color - 

multipurpose, Item 10 – 

LASER PRINTER 

Wide-format A3 A4, and 

Item 11 – LASER 

PRINTER A4, 

black/white 

Q6: Is it acceptable to offer LED 

printers instead of Laser printers? 

No, it is not acceptable to offer 

LED printers as the Technical 

Specifications clearly state laser 

printers are required. 

Lot 1, Item 9 – LASER 

PRINTER A4, 

BLACK/WHITE/COLOR 

- MULTIPURPOSE 

 

Q7: Would it be possible to offer 

this printer with only 10/100 Mbit 

Fast Ethernet connection instead of 

Gigabit-Ethernet? 

After review of the Technical 

Specifications it has been 

established the technical 

requirement Connectivity should 

read “Fast Ethernet” (the stated 

parameter to be amended in the 

Technical Specification, through 

a corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 

Lot 1, Item 14 – 
NOTEBOOK 

COMPUTER 10,1" 

Q8: In the Technical Specifications 

for this item under Display 

specification there is a request: 

Display 10, 1 inch diagonal 

(1024X600). Common is that mini 

computers are in the range from 10” 

to 12”. 10, 1” size is preferred by 

only one manufacturer. Is it possible 

to offer a mini computer in the range 

10” till 12”? 

Based on the market research, 

there exist manufacturers of this 

item that comply with display 

dimensions requirement. After 

review of the Technical 

Specifications it has been 

established the technical 

requirement Display should read 

“exactly 10,1-inch diagonal 

(1024 x 600)” (the stated 

parameter to be amended in the 

Technical Specification, through 

a corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 

Therefore the range of display 

from 10” till 12” is not 

acceptable. 



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Lot 2, Item 1 – SERVER 

TYPE 1 and Item 2 –

SERVER TYPE 2 

Q9: Are there any operating system 

and software required? Also, is their 

installation expected or only 

hardware mounting? 

 

After review of the Technical 

Specifications it has been 

established that an additional 

technical requirement should be 

added to the Technical 

Specifications, as follows: 

“Operating System: Microsoft 

Windows Server 2008 R2 or 

equivalent” (the stated parameter 

to be inserted in the Technical 

Specification, through a 

corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 
 

Lot 5 – Items 1-17 

 

Q10: In technical specification, for 

LOT 5 stands Office furniture has 

Quality certificate, according to the 

Ordinance on mandatory testing of 

furniture, parts of the furniture and 

conditions which legal persons 

empowered for testing have to 

comply with (OG No. 63/1995.). 

Can you please send us complete 

Ordinance on mandatory testing of 

furniture? Is it sufficient to provide 

certificate of conformity with 

Ordinance on mandatory testing of 

furniture? 

After review of the Technical 

Specifications it has been 

decided to amend the mentioned 

technical requirement, as the 

Office furniture needs to have a 

certificate of conformity based 

upon its adherence with specific 

norms (the stated parameter to 

be inserted in the Technical 

Specification, through a 

corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). The 

Quality Certificate ISO 

9001:2008 does not comply with 

the above requirement. 

 

Q11: In each item’s specification, 

the following requirement is 

included: “Quality certificate, 

according to the Ordinance on 

mandatory testing of furniture, parts 

of the furniture and conditions 

which legal persons empowered for 

testing have to comply with (OG 

No. 63/1995.) “ Does the Quality 

Certificate ISO 9001:2008 comply 

with the above mentioned 

requirement? If this is not the case, 

could you please clarify what 

specific quality certificate is needed? 

Lot 5, Item 1 – OFFICE 

TABLE 1,  Item 4 – 

ANGLED TABLE 

ATTACHMENT 90°, 

Item 5 – OFFICE 

TABLE 4, Item 6 – 

OFFICE TABLE 5, Item 

7 – MOVABLE 

CASSETTE, Item 9 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

Q10: Since it appears that all 

manufacturers of the items are 

stationed outside Europe, would it 

be possible to allow derogation of 

origin? 

Based on the market research, 

there exist manufacturers of 

these items in eligible countries. 

Therefore, it is not possible to 

allow the derogation of origin.  



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

2 and Item 10 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

3. 

Lot 5, Item 8 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

1, Item 9 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

2, Item 10 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

3 and Item 11 – 

CONFERENCE TABLE 

4 

Q11: Could you please specify 

whether the tables could be made in 

modules, since the dimensions 

required would make them unstable, 

unreliable, fragile and 

uncomfortable. 

The tables can be made in 

modules as Technical 

Specifications do not prevent 

modular structure. 

Lot 5, Item 14 – OFFICE 

ARMCHAIR 

Q12: Could you please confirm that 

upholstered cloth can be used for 

both seat and backrest? 

Yes, the Technical 

Specifications state that 

upholstered cloth can be used for 

both the seat and backrest. 

Lot 6, Item 1 - 

PERSONAL VEHICLE 

- Compact MPV 

 

Q13: Is it needed that GPS system 

be built in or it is possible to offer a 

mobile GPS navigation system? 

The Technical Specifications do 

not specify neither fixed nor 

mobile GPS system, therefore it 

can be both built in or mobile.  

Q14: In technical specifications, for 

LOT 6 stands boot capacity in range 

of 250 liters with rear and middle 

seats up and 1500 liters with rear 

and middle seats down. Up to which 

height is calculated that capacity: up 

to roof or up to seats high? Is it 

possible to offer vehicle with boot 

capacity of 208 liters up to seat 

high? 

The capacity is calculated up to 

the roof height. The minimal 

requirement for the item is a 

capacity of 250 liters with the 

rear and middle seats up, to the 

roof height. 

Q15: In technical specification, for 

LOT 6 for after sales service stands 

Commercial warranty: 2 years (after 

expiry of 1 year Standard Warranty). 

Our manufacturer offer standard 

commercial warranty for 3 years or 

100.000 km whatever becomes first. 

Is this acceptable or in case if it is 

not acceptable could you give us 

information about planed quantity of 

km that that vehicle will pass during 

commercial warranty period. 

As Technical Specifications 

clearly state 2 years of 

commercial warranty upon the 

expiry of 1 year standard 

warranty, it is not acceptable to 

offer a warranty up to the first 

100.000 km. We cannot give 

estimates of the quantity of km 

that the vehicle will pass. 

Q16: It appears that the requirement 

for dimensions, and more 

specifically the requirement for 

height of the item of 1850 mm may 

be considered restrictive. Therefore, 

we kindly ask for amending the 

technical specifications by 

increasing the maximum height to at 

least 1950 mm. 

Based on the market research, 

there exist manufacturers of this 

item that comply with 

dimensions requirements. 

Therefore Technical 

Specifications remain as 

specified. The maximum 

allowed height is 1850 mm. 



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Lot 7, Item 1 - 

PERSONAL VEHICLE 

- Van 

 

Q17: In technical specification, for 

LOT 7 stands Engine type 2100 

cm3, with common rail; direct fuel 

injection or equivalent and Engine 

Power 96 kW. Is it acceptable to 

offer Engine 2299 cm3 with power 

of 92 kW (125 HP)? 

No, it is not acceptable to offer 

an engine of 2299 cm3 with 

power of 92 kW (125 HP) as it is 

not in line with the Technical 

Specifications for the mentioned 

item. 

Q18: In technical specification, for 

LOT 7 for after sales service stands 

Commercial warranty: 2 years (after 

expiry of 1 year Standard Warranty). 

Our manufacturer offers a standard 

commercial warranty for 3 years or 

100.000 km whatever comes first. Is 

this acceptable or in case if it is not 

acceptable could you give us 

information about planned quantity 

of km that those vehicles will pass 

during commercial warranty period. 

As Technical Specifications 

clearly state 2 years of 

commercial warranty upon the 

expiry of 1 year standard 

warranty, it is not acceptable to 

offer a warranty up to the first 

100.000 km. We cannot give 

estimates of the quantity of km 

that the vehicle will pass. 

Q19: In technical specification, for 

LOT 7 stand dimensions Exterior: 

Length max 5050 mm, width max. 

2300mm, height max. 2300 mm. Is 

height of 2303 mm acceptable? 

No, height of 2303 mm is not 

acceptable as it is not in line 

with the Technical 

Specifications for the mentioned 

item. 

Q20: In technical specification, for 

LOT 7 stands, boot capacity in rage 

of 500 litres with rear seats up and 

3000 with rear seats down. Is it 

acceptable 2.8m3 (2800L) of boot 

capacity with rear seats down? 

No, it is not acceptable that the 

boot capacity with rear seats 

down be 2800 litres as it is not in 

line with the Technical 

Specifications for the mentioned 

item. 

Q21: In technical specification, for 

LOT 7 stands, CO2 Emissions max 

210g/km. Is it acceptable 220 g/km? 

After review of the Technical 

Specifications it has been 

decided to increase the max 

allowed emissions to max. 250 

g/km (the stated parameter to be 

amended in the Technical 

Specification, through a 

corrigendum to the Tender 

Dossier to be published). 

CONTRACT SIGNING 

Q22: If the offer is submitted by the 

Consortium of one Croatian 

company and one abroad Company, 

in case that the Consortium signs the 

Contract is it possible to make a 

payment to both of companies 

according to their part of Contract? 

No, it is not possible to make a 

payment to both companies. The 

sole recipient of the funds is the 

signatory of the contract. 

VAT AND CUSTOM 

EXEMPTION 

DOCUMENT 

Q23: For equipment that will be 

provided in case of signing the 

Contract that should be imported, do 

VAT and Custom exemption 

documents have to be titled to the 

Leader of the Consortium or can 

they be titled to the Consortium 

The documents have to be titled 

to the signatory of the contract. 

It is not possible to title the 

documents to the member who is 

responsible for the equipment if 

he is not the signatory of the 

contract. 



ITEM QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
member if he is responsible for that 

part of the supplied equipment? 

 

For information please note that a corrigendum will follow, to modify the 

necessary technical specification, as well as the programme of 

implementation of tasks for Lot 2. 
 


